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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1,325 K S IR k J N.W
WASIN(, ION,D.C. 20463

September 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William J. Bullard
Campaign Coordinator
Mike Synar for Congress

Committee
212 N. 4th Street
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

Re: MUR 679 (78)

Dear Mr. Bullard:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated August 10, 1978 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, there is no-reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

In this regard, we direct your attention to Commission
Advisory Opinion 1976-34.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of the
certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 679 (78).

Since 17',

Willia C.; Odaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S I KII I N.W.

4 '~WASHIN(I ION, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Congressman Ted Risenhoover
1124 Longworth House office Bldg.
Washington, D.C.

f) Re: MUR 679 (78)

Dear Congressman Risenhoover:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

Sinc rely,

Willi m . Odaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 679

Congressman Ted Risenhoover )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 5,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-Oto adopt

the recommendation of the General Counsel to take the

following actions in the above-captioned matter:

Coll,+1. Find no reason to believe violations of
r"11 the Act occurred in this matter.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel's Report dated August 30,
1978.

N Voting for these determinations were Commissioners

Harris, Aikens. Springer. and Staebler.

Date Marjorie W. Emmnons
ecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-30-78, 2:12
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-31-78, 9:30
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* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTO

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAi~ o 1978
BY OGC TO COMMISSION AUG

MUR NO. 679
DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC August 14. 1978

STAFF MEMBER (S) Seyf arth

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

IMLEVANT STATUTE:

William J. Bullard, Campaign Coordinator for
the Mike Synar for Congress Committee, Okia.

Congressman Ted Risenhoover

none

tNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: none

FEDEPAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

SUM1MARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C-' On August 14, 1978, the Commission received a notarized

mplaint from William J. Bullard, Campaign Coordinator for 
the Mike Synar

or Congress Committee, alleging that Congressman Ted Risenhoover, acting
pn his official capacity as Chairman of the House Flag Day Committee
1) had the Department of the Air Force "record and reproduce" a Flag
Day ceremony, 2) arranged for the use of the House Chamber, the Air Force
Band, and the appearance of Rev. Oral Roberts for the ceremony, and
3) exercised "total control over" the Flag Day ceremony. Mr. Bullard
also alleged that Congressman Risenhoover's principal campaign committee
purchased a copy of the film - whose market value is estimated by the
complainant to be from $5,000 to $25,000 - for $650 and subsequently used
"fsubstantial portions" of the film as part of a paid political television
advertisement. (see attachment).

ANALYSIS

In his complaint~ Mr. Bullard alleges violations of 2 U.S.C.
S§434(d) and 441c(a)(l)(B)..J While Section 434(d) specifically excludes
from reporting regulations the value of services provided to members of

Section 441c(a) (1) (B) prohibits government employees and contractors
from directly or indirectly contributing something of value to a candidate
for political office for a political purpose and use.
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Congress by the House and Senate Recording Studios, Mr. Bullard states
that the statute "does not mention other agencies or departments of the
U .S. Government."

Mr. Bullard also alleges that using a film made by a
government depaitnent for political purposes constitutes a political
contribution by the government department, within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.
§431(e)(4). This statute defines contribution as "...a payment by any
person other than a candidate or a political committee, of compensation
for the personal services of another person... " (emphasis added).
The Commission has stated in AOs 1976-34 and 44 that ". ..in its view,
Congress did not intend that the receipt of legislatively appropriated
funds should be deemed the receipt of a contribution for purposes of
2 U.S.C. §431(e)." Here, the funds used to pay for the facilities of the
Department of the Air Force and for Air Force and other employees, were
legislatively appropriated.

Furthermore, a Commission Memorandum, No. 1466, dated August
10, 1977, reaches the conclusion that "...the Federal Government does not
4ave the capacity to make a 'contribution' for purposes of the Act."(pg. 4).

Since the funds used for the production of the film in question
Wbtre government funds legislatively appropriated, the provisions of the
Act, as previously interpreted by the Commission, are not applicable,
~nd no violation is indicated.

RECOMMENDAT ION

We recommend the Commission find no reason to believe
violations of the Act occurred in this matter, close the file and send
th~e attached letters.
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August 10, 1978

'3 AUG Iq AM4 1I: 5

The Honorable Joan D. Aikens
Cha irwo man
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwestr err.C40)
Washington, D. C. 20463 ~ ~,

Dear Madam Chairwoman:

Certain information regarding the activities

of Congressman Ted Risenhoover, candidate for re-election

on August 22, 1978, in the Second District of Oklahoma,

have come to my attention and I wish to advise you of

the same. To the best of my knowledge, the following

is true:

Ln 1. That earlier this year Congressman Risen-

hoover, acting in his official capacity as Chairman

of the House Flag Day Committee, requested that the

or Department of the Air Force record and reproduce

(ostensibly for benefit of the Library of Congress)

a Flag Day Ceremony to be held in the Chamber of

the House of Representatives, on June 14, 1978, and

that the Air Force agreed;

2) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in

his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, procured

the use of the floor of the House of-Representatives
and arranged for the appearance of the Air Force Band

and Reverend Oral Roberts, a well-respected, well-known

and extremely popular Oklahoma evangelist, for said

ceremony;

3) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in

his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, exercised

near total control over the content of said Flag Day

ceremony and arranged for speeches by Reverend Roberts
and himself;

4) That as a result of the agreement with the

Department of the Air Force, a film of the ceremony
was produced during normal working hours by employees



and/or government contractors of the Air Force using

U. S. Government equipment and facilities; and that

the ordinary market value of the film alone is

from $5,000 to $25,000; and that the film was made

available to the Flag Day Committee;

5) That Ted Risenhoover caused his political

campaign comlmittee to purchase a copy (or copies) of

the film at a cost of $650 or less;

6) That Ted Risenhoover has edited and

subsequently used substantial portions (approximately

28 minutes) of the film as part of a paid political

television advertisement within 2 weeks of the 
primary

election;

N 7) That Ted Risenhoover has scheduled four

additional showings of the same film- -including another

showing on the television station previously used- -

LM within one week of the primary election; and that these

showings are paid political advertisements funded

rII totally by the Risenhoover political campaign;

C101148) That the film was used for political pur-

poses without the knowledge or consent of Reverend

Roberts; andl

9) That the facilities, employees and equipment

used to prodluce the film, including but not limited to

the House Ch.amber and the Air Force Band are not

available for use by Congressman Risenhooverls primary

* opponent, Mike Synar.

I Madam Chairman, it would appear from the facts

as Ibelieve them to be and as recited above, that

Congressman Risenhoover has severely misued his author'

it), as Flag Day Chairman and that he and his campaign

com1mittee, at a minimum, have willfully and intentionally

violated the federal election laws by solicitingy and

receiving 'sin-kind" and improper personal services

contributions from federal employees and government

contractors (within the mecaning of Sec. 301 (e) (4), 2.\ 5 )

Federal Election Campaign Act, 1971 (amended, 1976)),

the 1House of Representatives and the Department of the

Air Force.
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In addition, it would appear that a violation

JAA of Sec. 322(a)(1), FECA, 1971, has occured in that
government employees and contractors have "directly
..or indirectly contributed something of value to a
candidate for political office for a political purpose
and use"

Also, I would direct your attention to Sec.304-
Ak'~(d),, FECA,- 1971, which pointedly exempts the House

GRcording Studio from contributi'on regulation, but
which does not mention the facilities of other agencies
or departments of the U. S. Government.

Accordingly, I am asking an immediate and
full investigation into both the potential FECA viola-
tions enumerated above and any other violations which
may have arisen as a result of Congressmani Risenhoover's

'.' .unfortunate actions and ask appropriate disposition of
the same.

V) Finally, I ask you to note that the next
viewing of the film is on August 14, 1978, and request

Popthat the Commission order the showings to be discontinued
until after a full adjudication of this complaint.

Since rely,

William~ J. Buillard
Campaign Coordiniator

CIO Nlile Synar for Conigress
Muskogee, Oklahoima

Subscribed and sworn to before me the undersigned notary

public on August 10, 1978.

Kathrynv /Martin
My commission expires July 10, 1982.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 KS1 RE[ T NW
WA SHING TON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William J. Bullard
Campaign Coordinator
Mike Synar for Congress

Committee
212 N. 4th Street
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

Re: MUR 679 (78)

Dear Mr. Bullard:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
C allegations of your complaint dated August 10, 1978 and

* ~ determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, there is no reason to believe that a

* violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

In this regard, we direct your attention to Commission
Advisory Opinion 1976-34.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of the
certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 679 (78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SI R1IFT NW
WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

.~ 4*RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Congressman Ted Risenhoover
1124 Longworth House office Bldg.
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 679 (78)-

Dear Congressman Risenhoover:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



,Y~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
A'1325 K STREET -NW.
& WASHING TONDC. 20463

EX PARTE COINUANI CAT ION

T:David Oser.

FROM: Bill Bullard, Campaign Coordinator, Mike Synar for Congress

DATE: August 16, 1978 TIME: 3:30 p.m.

TYPE OF Ct.f!MUN I CAT ION: telephone

7 ColMPLIANCE RELATED: /7'YES 77 NO

*- SuBSTA;J8CE OF CMUIAIN

Daid returned call to Mr. Bullard and stated at the very beginning that he
was aware of Mr. Bullard's letter of August 10, 1979, to Chairman Aikens,
r~r Original Complaint - MUR 679 (79), and that if this conversation had
arlything to do with the substance of that letter that he (David) couldl not
ditscuss it because of the confidentiality requirement of 2 U.s.c. 437g.
Mr. Bullard acknowledged that restriction and stated that, in fact, this
restriction on confidentiality is what's he's concerned about. He stated
that certain comments apparently condoning the legality of the activities
which are the subject of the August 10 letter, had appeared in the local

press and had been attributed to sources within thE 1'EC. David repeated
the statutory requirement of confidentiality and indicated that it was
Commission policy that it should be ap~plicable for all employees from the
moment that a comlaint or an enforcement matter is initiated within the
Commission. David suggested to Mr. Bullard if he had any information
that such a statutory policy had not been followed that he should immediate
ly transmit the material to the General Counsel.

Mr. Bullard closed the conversation by stating he was encouraged that
that was the Commission's policy and that his previous contacts with the
Commission and its employees, specifically David Fiske and Sharon Snyder,
had been most cordial and informative.



ft 1WFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

~ ~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 16, 1978

Kathryn Martin
212 N. 4th Street
Muskog ee, Oklahoma 74401

Dear Ms. Martin:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
*of August 15, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommenda-
tion to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's

* preliminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely yours,

W, mker
General Counsel



August 10, 1978

'3AUG I q AM 1 1: 55
The Honorable Joan D. Aikens
Cha irwoman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest rC
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Madam Chairwoman:

Certain information regarding the activities
of Congressman Ted Risenhoover, candidate for re-election
on August 22, 1978, in the Second District of Oklahoma,
have come to my attention and I wish to advise you of
the same. To the best of my 'knowledge, the following
is true:

1. That earlier this year Congressman Risen-

hoover, acting in his official capacity as Chairman
of the House Flag Day Committee, requested that the
Department of the Air Force record and reproduce
(ostensibly for benefit of the Library of Congress)
a Flag Day Ceremony to be held in the Chamber of
the House of Representatives, on June 14, 1978, and
that the Air Force agreed;

2) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in

his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, procured

Cr the use of the floor of the House of Representatives
and arranged for the appearance of the Air Force Band

N and Reverend Oral Roberts, a well-respected, well-known
and extremely popular Oklahoma evangelist, for said
ceremony;

3) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in

his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, exercised
near total control over the content of said Flag Day
ceremony and arranged for speeches by Reverend Roberts
and himself;

4) That as a result of the agreement with the

Department of the Air Force, a film of the ceremony
was produced during normal working hours by employees
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and/or government contractors of the Air Force using
U. S. Government equipment and facilities; and that
the ordinary market value of the film alone is
from $5,000 to $2s,000; and that the film was made
available to the Plag Day Committee;

5) That Ted Risenhoover caused his political
campaign committee to purchase a copy (or copies) of
the film at a cost of $650 or less;

6) That Ted Risenhoover has edited and
subsequently used substantial portions (approximately
28 minutes) of the film as part of a paid political
television advertisement within 2 weeks of the primary
election;

7) That Ted Risenhoover has scheduled four
additional showings of the same film- -including another
showing on the television station previously used--
within one week of the primary election; and that these
showings are paid political advertisements funded
totally by the Risenhoover political campaign;

8) That the film was used for political pur-
po5s without the knowledge or con~sent of Reverend
Roberts; and

9) That the facilities, employees and equipment
used to produce the film, including hut not limited to
the HOuIse Chamber and the Air Force Band are not
available for use by Congressman Risenhoover's primary

opponent, Mike Snr

Madam Chairman, it would appear from the facts
as I believe them to be and as recited above, that
Congressman Risenhoover has severely misued his author-
ity as Flag Day Chairman and that he and his campaign
committee, at a minimum, have willfully and intentionally
violated the federal election laws by soliciting and
receiving "in-kind" and improper personal services
contributions from federal employees and government
contractors (within the meaning of Sec. 301(e)(4),
Federal Election Campaign Act, 1971 (amended, 1976)),
the House of Representatives and the Department of the
Air Force.



In addition, it would appear that a violation
of Sec. 322(a) (1), FECA, 1971, has occured in that
government emiployees and contractors have "directly
or indirectly contributed something of value to a
candidate for- political office for a political purpose
and use"

Also, I would direct your attention to Sec.304-
(d), FECA, 1971, which pointedly exempts the House
Recording Stuidio from contribution regulation, but
which does not mention the facilities of other agencies
or departments of the U. S. Government.

Accordingly, I am asking an immediate and
full investigation into both the potential FECA viola-
tions enumerated above and any other violations which
may have arisen as a result of Congressman Risenhoover's
unfortunate actions and ask appropriate disposition of
the same.

Fin~ally, I ask you to note that the next
viewing of the film is on Auigust 14, 1978, and request
that the Commiss ion order the showings to be discontinued
until after a full adjudication of this complaint.

Sincerely,

William J. Bullard
Campaign Coordinator
Mike Synar for Congress
Muskogee, Oklahoma

Subscribed and sworn to before me the undersigned notary
public on August 10, 1978.

Kathryn,,"Mart in
My commission expires July 10, 1982.
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August 1 ,'l? 58

The Honorable Joan D. Aikens
Chairwoman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street,, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Madam Chairwoman:

Certain information regarding the activities
N of Congressman Ted Risenhoover, candidate for re-election

on August 22, 1978, in the Second District of Oklahoma,
have come to my attention and I wish to advise you of
the same. To the best of my knowledge, the following
is true:

1. That earlier this year Congressman Risen-
hoover, acting in his official capacity as Chairman
of the House Flag Day Committee, requested that the
Department of the Air Force record and reproduce
(ostensibly for benefit of the Library of Congress)
a Flag Day Ceremony to be held in the Chamber of
the House of Representatives, on June 14, 1978, and
that the Air Force agreed;

2) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in
his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, procured
the use of the floor of the House of Representatives
and arranged for the appearance of the Air Force Band
and Reverend Oral Roberts, a well-respected, well-known
and extremely popular Oklahoma evangelist, for said
ceremony;

3) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in
his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, exercised
near total control over the content of said Flag Day
ceremony and arranged for speeches by Reverend Roberts
and himself;

4) That as a result of the agreement with the
Department of the Air Force, a film of the ceremony
was produced during normal working hours by employees
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and/or government contractors of the Air Force using
U. S. Government equipment and facilities; and that
the ordinary market value of the film alone is
from $5,000 to $25,000; and that the film was made
available to the Flag Day Committee;

5) That Ted Risenhoover caused his political
campaign committee to purchase a copy (or copies) of
the film at a cost of $650 or less;

6) That Ted Risenhoover has edited and
subsequently used substantial portions (approximately
28 minutes) of the film as part of a paid political
television advertisement within 2 weeks of the primary
election;

7) That Ted Risenhoover has scheduled four
additional showings of the same film- -including another
showing on the television station previously used- -
within one week of the primary election; and that these
showings are paid political advertisements funded
totally by the Risenhoover political campaign;

8) That the film was used for political pur-
poses without the knowledge or consent of Reverend

e- Roberts; and

9) That the facilities, employees and equipment
used to produce the film, including but not limited to

ce, the House Chamber and the Air Force Band are not
available for use by Congressman Risenhoover's primary
opponent, Mike Synar.

Madam Chairman, it would appear from the facts
as I believe them to be and as recited above, that
Congressman Risenhoover has severely misued his author-
ity as Flag Day Chairman and that he and his campaign
committee, at a minimum, have willfully and intentionally
violated the federal election laws by soliciting and
receiving "in-kind" and improper personal services
contributions from federal employees and government
contractors (within the meaning of Sec. 301(e)(4),
Federal Election Campaign Act, 1971 (amended, 1976)),
the House of Representatives and the Department of the
Air Force.
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In addition, it would appear that a violationof Sec. 322(a)(1). FECA, 1971, has occured in thatgovernment employees and contractors have "directlyor indirectly contributed something of value to acandidate for political office for a political purposeand use".

Also, I would direct your attention to Sec.304-(d), FECA, 1971, which pointedly exempts the HouseRecording Studio from contribution regulation, butwhich does not mention the facilities of other agenciesor departments of the U. S. Government.

Accordingly, I am asking an immediate andfull investigation into both the potential FECA viola-tions enumerated above and any other violations whichmay have arisen as a result of Congressman Risenhoover'sunfortunate actions and ask appropriate disposition ofthe same.

Finally, I ask you to note that the nextviewing of the film is on August 14, 1978, and requestthat the Commission order the showings to be discontinueduntil after a full adjudication of this complaint.

Sincerely,

WilliaM J. Bullard
Campaign Coordinator
Mike Synar for Congress
Muskogee, Oklahoma
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Inform~ation Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

___(1) Classified InFormation

___(2) Internal rules and
practices

___(3) Exempted by other
s t at4-u te

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial infrormation

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
I n f ormat io n

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING ION, I) ( 2040
S Its~o f

September 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William J. Bullard
Campaign Coordinator
Mike Synar for Congress

Commnittee
212 N. 4th Street
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

Re: MUR 679 (78)

Dear Mr. Bullard:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated August 10, 1978 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

In this regard, we direct your attention to Commission
Advisory Opinion 1976-34.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of the
certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 679 (78).

Since 1?,

Willia C. Oldaer
General Counsel

Enclosure

cr,
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FEDERAL EL ECTION COMMISSION
I2 Q5 KSIR[ I I N.W

~o Se~tember 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

congressman Ted Risenhoover
1124 Longworth House office Bldg.
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 679 (78)

Dear Congressman Risenhoover:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its

jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

177' Sinc rely,.

Willi m 1ae
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 679

Congressman Ted Risenhoover )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

-Nip Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 5,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt

the recommendation of the General Counsel to take the

following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe violations of
the Act occurred in this matter.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel's Report dated August 30,
1978.

Voting for these determinations were Commissioners

Harris, Aikens. Sprinqer. and Staebler.

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-30-78, 2:12
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-31-78, 9:30
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* FEDERAL ELECTION COMr4ISSIO

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL 17 U O 7BY OGC TO COMMISSION AUG 0 197 MURE NOPAN 679EV
BY OGC--Augus-t 14. 1978

STAFF MEMBER(S) Seyfarth

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: William J. Bullard, Campaign Coordinator for
the Mike Synar for Congress Committee, Okia.

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congressman.Ted Risenhoover

LEVANT STATUTE: none

NTERN"4AL REPORTS CHECKED: none

DEPAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

SUMLMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On August 14, 1978, the Commission received a notarized
mplaint from William J. Bullard, Campaign Coordinator for the Mike Synar
r Congress Committee, alleging that Congressman Ted Risenhoover, acting
his official capacity as Chairman of the House Flag Day Committee

1 had the Department of the Air Force "record and reproduce" a Flag
Day ceremony, 2) arranged for the use of the House Chamber, the Air Force
Band, and the appearance of Rev. Oral Roberts for the ceremony, and
3) exercised "total control over" the Flag Day ceremony. Mr. Bullard
also alleged that Congressman Risenhoover's principal campaign committee
purchased a copy of the film - whose market value is estimated by the
complainant to be from $5,000 to $25,000 - for $650 and subsequently used"fsubstantial portions" of the film as part of a paid political television
advertisement. (see attachment).

ANALYSIS

In his complaint~ Mr. Bullard alleges violations of 2 U.S.C.
§§434(d) and 441c(a)( l)(B).J/ While Section 434(d) specifically excludes
from reporting regulations the value of services provided to members of

Section 441c(a) (1) (B) prohibits government employees and contractors
from directly or indirectly contributing something of value to a candidate
for political office for a political purpose and use.



S -2-

Congress by the House and Senate Recording Studios, Mr. Bullard states
that the statute "does not mention other agencies or departments of the
U .S. Government."

Mr. Bullard also alleges that using a film made by a
government depaitnent for political puirposes constitutes a political
contribution by the government department, within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.
§431(e) (4). This statute defines contribution as "...a payment by any
person other than a candidate or a political committee, of compensation
for the personal services of another person..." (emphasis added).
The Commission has stated in AOs 1976-34 and 44 that ". ..in its view,
Congress did not intend that the receipt of legislatively appropriated
funds should be deemed the receipt of a contribution for purposes of
2 U.S.C. §431(e)." Here, the funds used to pay for the facilities of the
Department of the Air Force and for Air Force and other employees, were
legislatively appropriated.

Furthermore, a Commission Memorandum, No. 1466, dated August
01977, reaches the conclusion that "...the Federal Government does not
ye the capacity to make a 'contribution' for purposes of the Act."(pg. 4).

Since the funds used for the production of the film in question
re government funds legislatively appropriated, the provisions of the
t, as previously interpreted by the Commission, are not applicable,
d no violation is indicated.

RECOMMENDATION

We recommend the Commission find no reason to believe
olations of the Act occurred in this matter, close the file and send
e attached letters.



August 10, 1978

3~ A U G M I~J Ii:

The Honorable Joan 1). Aikens
Cha irwo man
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwestr
Washington, D. C. 20463 %j 2"d~ '

Dear Madam Chairwoman:

Certain information regarding the activities

of Congressman Ted Risenhoover, candidate for re-election

on August 22, 1978, in the Second District of Oklahoma,

have come to my attention and I wish to advise you of

the same. To the best of my knowledge, the following
is true:

M 1. That earlier this year Congressman Risen-

hoover, acting in his official capacity as Chairman

of the House Flag Day Committee, requested that the

Department of the Air Force record and reproduce

(ostensibly for beniefit of the Library of Congress)

a Flag Day Ceremony to be held in the Channher of

the House of Representatives, on June 14, 1978, and

that the Air F-orce agreed;

2) That Congressmian Risenhoover, acting in

his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, procured

th e use of the floor of the House of Representatives

and arranged for the appearance of the Air Force Band

and Reverend Oral Roberts, a well-respected, well-known

and extreme, ly popular OklahomTa. evangelist, for said

ceremony;

3) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in

his official capacity as Flag Day Chairmalwn, exercised

near total control over the content of said Flag Day

ceremony and arranged for speeches by Reverend Roberts

and himself;

4) That as a result of the agreement with the

Department of the Air Force, a film of the ceremony

was produced during normal working hours by employees



and/or government contractors of the Air Force using
U. S. Government equipment and facilities; and that
the ordinary market value of the film alone is
from $5,000 to $25,000; and that the film was made
available to the Flag Day Committee;

5) That Ted Risenhoover caused his political

campaign committee to purchase a copy (or copies) of
the film at a cost of $650 or less;

6) That Ted Risenhoover has edited and

subsequently used substantial portions (approximately
28 minutes) of the film as part of a paid political
television advertisement within 2 weeks of the primary
election;

7) That Ted Risenhoover has scheduled four

additional showings of the same film- -including another

* showing on the television station previously used--
within one week of the primary election; and that these

c show ings are paid political advertisements funded
totally by the Risenhoover political campaign;

8) That the film was used for political pur-

poses without the knowledge or consent of Reverend
Roberts; and

9) That thefaiiisemlyeaneqpet
use toproucethefilm, including but not limited to

theHoseChamber and the Air Force Ba--nd are not
available for uise by Congressman Risenhoover's primary
opponent, IMike Sy'nar.

Madam Chairman, it would appear from the facts

-~ as I believe them to be and as recited above, that
Congressman Risenhoover has severely misued his author-

ity, as Flag Day Chairman and that he and his campaign
committcee, at a minimum, have willfully and intentionally
violated the federal election laws by soliciting and
receiving "in-kind" and improper personal services
contributions from federal employees and government
contractors (within the meaning of Sec. 301(e)(4),7
Federal Election Campaign Act, 1971 (amended, 1976)),
the House of Representatives and the Department of the
Air Force.



In addition,, it would appear that a violation

2Acof Sec. 322(a)(1), FECA, 1971, has occured in that
government employees and contractors have "directly
.,or indirectly contributed something of value to a

candidate for political office for a political purpose

and use".

Also, I would direct your attention to Sec.304-
(d), FECA, 1971, which pointedly exempts thle House

i ecording Studio from contr-ijlion regulation, but
which does not mention the facilities of other agencies

or departments of the U. S. Government.

Accordingly, I am asking an immediate and

full investigation into both the potential FECA viola-

tions enumerated above and any other violations which

C-17 may have arisen as a result of Congressman Risenhoover's
unfortunate actions and ask appropriate disposition of

the same.

Cn Fin ally,- I ask you to note that the next
viewing of the film is on August 14, 1978, and request
that the Commission order the shiowings to be discontinued
until after a full adjudication of this complaint.

r-^ r-Sincerely,

Will jai J. Bulilard
Campi i In Coo rd i na tar
Mikec Svnar for Cong;ress

C_ ~Mu s1- oe e Ok la ho ma

Subscribed and sworn to before me the undersigned notary

public on August 10, 1978.

Kathrynt,Martinl

My commission expires July 10, 1982.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S I KI[ NW

d WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William J. Bullard
Campaign Coordinator
Mike Synar for Congress

Committee
212 N. 4th Street
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

0 Re: MUR 679 (78)

Dear Mr. Bullard:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated August 10, 1978 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

In this regard, we direct your attention to Commission
Advisory Opinion 1976-34.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter. A copy of the
certification is enclosed for your information.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 679 (78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325K SIRU I N.W
WASHINCIONJ.C 20,103

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Congressman Ted Risenhoover
1124 Longworth House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 679 (78)

Dear Congressman Risenhoover:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason

C.- to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

41 1325 K STREET'\\
\/A 5H I\CO N l T0 ) 20463

EX PARTE C07MUN"I CAT ION

David Oseh,,

FROM: Bill Bullard, Campaign Coordinator, Mike Synar for Congress

oDATE: August 16, 1978 TI ME: 3: 30 p.m.

TYPE OF CO.MM11UNICATIOi~l: teehn

COT1PLIANCE RELAT ED: __ YES 7 O

-SUBSTANICE OF CO:"M"UN ICAT10ON:

D id returned call to Mr. Bullard and stated at the very beginning that he
C-w aware of Mr. Bullard's letter of August 10, 1979, to Chairman Aikens,r Original Complaint - MUR 67q (79), and that if this conversation had
r-a thing to do with the substance of that letter that he (David) could. not
dicuss it because of the confidentiality requirement of 2 U.S.C. 437g.
Mr. Bullard acknowledged that restriction and stated that, in fact, this
restriction on confidentiality is what's he's concerned about. He stated
that certain comments apparently condoning the legality of the activities
which are the subject of the August 10 letter, had appeared in the local
press and had been attributed to sources within thE PEC. David repeated
the statutory requirement of confidentiality and indicated that it was
Commission policy that it should be anplicable for all employees from the
moment that a complaint or an enforcement matter is initiated within the
Commission. David suggested to Mr. Bullard if he had any information
that such a statutory policy had not been followed that he should immediate
ly transmit the material to the General Counsel.

Mr. Bullard closed the conversation by stating he was encouraged that
that was the Commission's policy and that his previous contacts with the
Commission and its employees, specifically David Fiske and Sharon Snyder,
had been most cordial and informative.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRtFT N.W

4 WASH1N(;10ND.C. 20463

August 16, 1978

Kathryn Martin
212 N. 4th Street
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

Dear Ms. Martin:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
*of August 15, 1978, alleging violations of the Federalo Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommenda-
tion to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely yours,

1wi am 1ker
General Counsel



August 10, 1978

*AUG I A1 Ii J5
The Honorable Joan 1). Aikens
Cha irwo man
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20463 32
Dear Madam Chairwoman:

Certain information regarding the activities
of Congressman Ted Risenhoover, candidate for re-election
on August 22, 1978, in the Second District of Oklahoma,
have come to my attention and I wish to advise you of
the same. To the best of my knowledge, the following

* is true:

1.i That earl ier this year Congressman Risen-
hoover, acting in his official capacity as Chairman
of the [House Flag Day Committee, requested that the

* Department of the Air Force record and reproduce
(ostensibly for benefit of the Library of Congress)
a Flag Day Ceremony to be held in the Chamber of
the [Oluse of Representatives, on June 14, 1978, and
that the Air Force agreed;

2) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in
his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, procured
the use of the floor of the House of Representatives
and arranged for the appearance of the Air Force Band
and Reverend Oral Roberts, a well-respected, well-known
and extremely popular Oklahoma evangelist, for said
c e remo ny;

3) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in
his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, exercised
near total control over the content of said Flag Day
cereoTPny and arranged for speeches by Reverend Roberts
and himself;

4) That as a result of the agreement with the
Department of the Air Force, a film of the ceremony
was produced during normal working hours by employees



0

and/o'r government conitractors5 of the Air Force us ing

U. S. Glovernment equipment and facilities; and that

the ordinary market value of the film alone is

from $5,000 to $25,000; anid that the film was made

available to the Flag Day Committee;

5) 'That Ted

campaign committee to

thle film at a cost of

Risenjhoover caused his political
purdiiase a copy (or copies) of

$650 or less;

6) That Ted Risenhoover has 
edited and

subsequently used substantial portions (approximately

28 minutes) of the film as part of a paid political

television advertisement 
within 2 weeks of the 

primary

election;

7) Tha t Ted Risenhoover has scheduled four

additional showings of the same film- -including another

showing on the television station previously used--

within one week of the primary election; and that these

showings are paid political advert isements funded

totally by the Ri senhoover pol itical campaign;

8) That thle fil1mi was used

Poses Without th e knujwl edge or cons e

R oberts; and

9) That the fIc i

used to prodluce thle film,

the 1house Chiamber and thle

available for use by COMgr

0 pponentq Mlike Synar.

inTc 1 ud i
Air For
e ss ma n

nt of Reverend

ng, b~ut not limited to

cc Band are not
Risenhioover's primary

a.-
Madam Cha i rnanq it would appear from the facts

as I believe them to be and as recited. above, that

ConresmanRienhoover has severely misued his author-

ity as Flag Day Chairman and thatheadiscmig

committee, at a 'miflimum, have willfully and intentionally

violated the federal election laws by soliciting 
and

receivinlg "in-kJid" and improper personal services

contributionls from federal employees 
and government

contractors (within the meaning of 
Sec. 301(e)(4),

Federal Election Campaign 
Act, 1971 (amended, 1976)),

the H-ouse of Representatives and the Department of the

Air Force.
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In addition, it would appear that a violation

of Sec. 322(a)(l). FECA, 1971, has occured in that

government employees and contractors have "directly

or indirectly contributed something of value to a

candidate for political office for a political purpose
and use"

Also, I would direct your attention to Sec.304-

(d), FECA, 1971, which pointedly exempts the House

Recording Studio from contribution regulation, but

which does not mention the facilities of other agencies

or departments of the U. S. Government.

Accordingly, I am asking an immediate and

full investigation into both the potential FECA viola-
tions enumerated above and any other violations which

may have arisen as a result of Congressman Risenhoover 's

unfortunate actions and ask appropriate disposition of

Ln the same.

c, Finally, I ask you to note that the next
viewing of the film is on Augoust 14, 1978, and request

-' that the Commiss ion order the showings to be discontinued
until after a full adjudication of this complaint.

Sincerel1y,

William J. Bullard
Campaign Coordinator
Mike Synar for Congress
Muskogee, Ok-lahoma

Subscribed and sworn to before me the undersigned no tary

public on August 10, 1978.

Kathryn 4iartin

My commission expires July 10, 1982.



Mik

Mike Synar for Congress Committee
212 North Fourth Street
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 G I

MS'7

r- (

PEE"

6a-WA.11
r4J~4)

hi i~i'
.D... ddY6 3

0

qgpl- C;

1,3.2 !;- 11. sttzx N W.



0lo 0V

August 10., 1?,78

The Honorable Joan D. Aikens
Chairwoman j4;A
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Madam Chairwoman:

Certain information regarding the activities
of Congressman Ted Risenhoover, candidate for re-election
on August 22, 1978, in the Second District of Oklahoma,
have come to my attention and I wish to advise you of
the same. To the best of my knowledge, the following
is true:

1. That earlier this year Congressman Risen-
hoover, acting in his official capacity as Chairman
of the House Flag Day Committee, requested that the
Department of the Air Force record and reproduce
(ostensibly for benefit of the Library of Congress)
a Flag Day Ceremony to be hield in the Chamber of
the House of Representatives, on June 14, 1978, and
that the Air Force agreed;

2) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in
his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, procured
the use of the floor of the Hlouse of Representatives
and arranged for the appearance of the Air Force Band
and Reverend Oral Roberts, a well-respected, well-known
and extremely popular Oklahoma evangelist, for said
ceremony;

3) That Congressman Risenhoover, acting in
his official capacity as Flag Day Chairman, exercised
near total control over the content of said Flag Day
ceremony and arranged for speeches by Reverend Roberts
and himself;

4) That as a result of the agreement with the
Department of the Air Force, a film of the ceremony
was produced during normal working hours by employees
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and/or government contractors of the Air Force using
U. S. Government equipment and facilities; and that
the ordinary market value of the film alone is
from $5,000 to $25,000; and that the film was made
available to the Flag Day Committee;

5) That Ted Risenhoover caused his political
campaign committee to purchase a copy (or copies) of
the film at a cost of $650 or less;

6) That Ted Risenhoover has edited and
subsequently used substantial portions (approximately
28 minutes) of the film as part of a. paid political
television advertisement within 2 weeks of the primary
election;

7) That Ted Risenhoover has scheduled four
C additional showings of the same film- -including another

showing on the television station previously used- -
within one week of the primary election; and that these
showings are paid political advertisements funded
totally by the Risenhoover political campaign;

8) That the film was used for political pur-
poses without the knowledge or consent of Reverend
Roberts; and

9) That the facilities, employees and equipment
used to produce the film, including but not limited to
the House Chamber and the Air Force Band are not
available for use by Congressman Risenhoover's primary
opponent, Mike Synar.

Madam Chairman, it would appear from the facts
as I believe them to be and as recited above, that
Congressman Risenhoover has severely misued his author-
ity as Flag Day Chairman and that he and his campaign
committee, at a minimum, have willfully and intentionally
violated the federal election laws by soliciting and
receiving "in-kind" and improper personal services
contributions from federal employees and government
contractors (within the meaning of Sec. 301(e)(4),
Federal Election Campaign Act, 1971 (amended, 1976)),
the House of Representatives and the Department of the
Air Force.
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In addition, it would appear that a violation
of Sec. 322(a)(l), FECA, 1971, has occured in that
government employees and contractors have "directly
or indirectly contributed something of value to a
candidate for political office for a political purpose
and use"

Also, I would direct your attention to Sec.304-
(d), FECA, 1971, which pointedly exempts the House
Recording Studio from contribution regulation, but
which does not mention the facilities of other agencies
or departments of the U. S. Government.

Accordingly, I am asking an immediate and
full investigation into both the potential FECA viola-
tions enumerated above and any other violations which

e may have arisen as a result of Congressman Risenhoover's
unfortunate actions and ask appropriate disposition of

- the same.

Finally, I ask You to note that the next
viewing of the film is on August 14, 1978, and request
that the Commission order the showings to be discontinued
until after a full adjudication of this complaint.

Sincerely,

William J. Bullard
IN. Campaign Coordinator

Mike Synar for Congress
Muskogee, Oklahoma
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